Victoria's Education and Training Institutions



DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this booklet is provided for general guidance and assistance only and is not intended as advice. You should make your own inquiries as to the appropriateness and suitability of the information provided. While every effort has been made to ensure the currency, accuracy or completeness of the content we endeavour to keep the content relevant and up to date and reserve the right to make changes as required. The Victorian Government, authors and presenters do not accept any liability to any person for the information (or the use of the information) which is provided or referred to in the booklet.

Authorised by the Victorian Government Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions 1 Spring Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000 Telephone +61 3 9208 3333

January 2020

© Copyright State of Victoria

Except for any logos, emblems, trademarks, artwork and photography this document is made available under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution 3.0 Australia licence.

This document is also available in PDF and accessible Word format at **studymelbourne.vic.gov.au**

Contents

The ultimate study destination	2
Universities	
Australian Catholic University	4
Deakin University	5
Federation University Australia	6
La Trobe University	7
Monash University	8
RMIT University	9
Swinburne University	10
University of Divinity	11
University of Melbourne	12
Victoria University	13
Public vocational training institutes	
Bendigo Kangan Institute	14
Box Hill Institute	15
Chisholm Institute	16
GOTAFE	17
Gordon Institute of TAFE	18
Holmesglen Institute	19
Melbourne Polytechnic	20
Sunraysia Institute of TAFE	21
Victoria University Polytechnic	22
William Angliss Institute	23
Wodonga Institute of TAFE	24

The ultimate study destination

The State of Victoria welcomed more than 200,000 international students from 170 countries in 2018. Melbourne, the state's vibrant capital city, is Australia's best student city and one of the world's top three student cities (QS 2016-2019).

Victoria is Australia's Education State, famous for providing high quality, innovative education opportunities and a premium student experience.

Victoria's world-class universities and vocational training institutes offer cutting-edge facilities and globally recognised qualifications. Employability and job-readiness are a major focus of Victoria's education institutes, developing career-ready graduates with the skills and knowledge for global employability. Students may also choose to pursue further study or take advantage of work placement opportunities offered through their education institution.

For students wishing to improve their English, Victoria's English language schools are nationally accredited and highly regarded.

Students who choose to study in Melbourne or regional Victoria will be immersed in our exceptional lifestyle. Melbourne is a culture-loving city, offering art, food, sport and fashion, all within easy access to memorable travel and nature experiences.

Melbourne's efficient public transport system, renowned parks and gardens and high standard of living contribute to its reputation as one of the world's most liveable cities. Victoria's regional centres are equally attractive: our education options outside of Melbourne provide a unique and welcoming student experience, just an hour or two from the city and accessible by train, bus or car.

Diverse mix of providers

- 10 universities
- 12 government-owned vocational training providers
- 250+ private providers
- 14+ international campuses

Here's how Melbourne and regional Victoria provide a premium student experience:

- high quality education programs and globally recognised qualifications
- a safe, welcoming lifestyle in Australia's 'best student city' (QS 2020)
- 10 universities, including two of the world's top 100 universities and six of Australia's top 25 universities (QS 2020)
- industry-focused vocational education and training
- access to world-leading research infrastructure
- the opportunity to develop lasting friendships with Australians and people from all around the world.

Wherever you're coming from and wherever you want your studies to take you, make Melbourne part of your story.

studymelbourne.vic.gov.au



International Student Services

Victoria leads the world in delivering comprehensive support for international students, ensuring a welcoming and life-changing experience.

Through Study Melbourne and dedicated support services at each institution, international students are supported to enjoy new experiences, build lasting friendships and develop job-ready skills. In Victoria, students can experience a premium education while having the adventure of a lifetime.

The award-winning Study Melbourne Student Centre is in the heart of the city, with friendly multi-lingual staff providing free help and support. It is a welcoming place to study, get involved in activities and meet new friends. Victoria's education institutions also provide comprehensive and easily-accessed support services for international students, including:

- welcome activities
- familiarisation programs
- on-campus accommodation or assistance with accommodation options
- social networking opportunities
- ongoing assistance and welfare support.



Australian Catholic University

With more than 150 years of educational heritage, Australian Catholic University (ACU) is a publicly funded Australian institution offering students high-quality and internationally recognised qualifications.

ACU is the largest Catholic university in the English-speaking world and is ranked in the top 3 per cent of universities worldwide (Times Higher Education World University Rankings 2018/2019). Its focus on community engagement and practical skill development ensures ACU graduates are ready to make a real difference in the world.

With more than 35,000 students from a range of nationalities, religions and cultural backgrounds, ACU is one of Australia's fastest growing and most affordable universities. Its diverse population includes students from over 90 countries, supported by comprehensive student services.

With campuses in both Melbourne and Ballarat, ACU offers more than 120 high-quality, career-relevant undergraduate and postgraduate degrees across a range of academic disciplines. With well-established links nationally and internationally, ACU's courses are designed to prepare students for employment and leadership positions across the globe. The ACU Centre for Languages offers a range of programs integrated with university courses.

ACU's six research institutes respond to key societal needs in education, health, and theology and philosophy, producing world-class research in these priority areas.

Partnerships with more than 200 universities and institutions worldwide give students diverse learning opportunities, including international study.

Areas of expertise

- Education and Arts: Creative Arts, Early Childhood Education, Global Studies, Humanities and Social Sciences, Inclusive Education and Disability Studies, Teaching and Education.
- Law and Business: Business, Information Technology, Law.
- Health Sciences: Allied Health; Nursing, Midwifery And Paramedicine, Nutrition and Biomedical Science, Psychology, Public Health and Administration, Sport and Exercise Science.
- Theology and Philosophy

Campuses

International students can choose from six ACU campuses throughout Australia. Students can transfer between campuses during their studies (subject to course availability) and enjoy everything the Australian lifestyle has to offer.

The campus locations in Victoria are:

- Ballarat
- Melbourne

Contact details

ACU International

T: +61 3 8676 7040 E: study.international@acu.edu.au W: acu.edu.au/international-students

CRICOS: 00004G





Deakin University

A high quality education, excellent employment prospects and a university experience students will love – that's what Deakin University has to offer.

Deakin is ranked in the top 1 per cent of universities worldwide (ShanghaiRankings 2019), and is among the top 50 young universities in the world (QS Top 50 Under 50 Ranking 2019). Deakin degrees are world-class – the University is ranked in the top one per cent in 20 study areas by QS, including business, computer science, education, law, medicine, nursing and more. Deakin is also ranked number three in the world for Sport Science (ShanghaiRankings Global Ranking of Sport Science Schools and Departments 2018).

Deakin's approach to learning places emphasis on practical experience, and its curriculum is informed by the best in industry. Deakin has invested in the latest technology, state-of-the-art learning tools and facilities to ensure students are equipped with the skills and knowledge required for the jobs of tomorrow.

Across every degree, Deakin's industry placements give students the opportunity to apply their knowledge and explore their career options. Deakin's unique DeakinTALENT program includes career and employment services to help students directly connect with employers and successfully prepare for their graduate job search.

With campuses in Melbourne and regional Victoria, Deakin has maintained the highest level of overall student satisfaction among Victorian universities for the past nine years. The University offers a wide range of student support services, including a dedicated team of International Student Advisors.

Areas of expertise

- Accounting and Finance
- Architecture and Built Environment
- Business and Management Studies
- Communication and Media Studies
- Education and Teaching
- Engineering
- Information Technology and Systems
- Law
- Medicine
- Nursing and Midwifery
- Psychology
- Sport

Campuses

- Burwood, Melbourne
- Waurn Ponds, Geelong
- Geelong Waterfront
- Warrnambool
- Cloud Campus (Online)

International

- South Asia Office New Delhi, India
- China Office Beijing, China
- Indonesia Office Jakarta, Indonesia
- Latin America Montevideo, Uruguay

Contact details

Deakin International

T: +61 3 9627 4877 E: study@deakin.edu.au W: deakin.edu.au/international

CRICOS: 00113B





Federation University Australia

At Federation University, the desire to transform lives and enhance communities informs everything we do. From research that solves real-world problems to supporting students to succeed at their studies and in life, Federation University makes a difference.

Federation University became a new entity in 2014, bringing together almost 150 years of history from its previous institutions. It has the energy of youth, combined with the experience that comes from its history as one of the oldest universities in Australia, dating back to 1870.

As regional Victoria's largest education institution, Federation has a growing reputation for research and teaching excellence, and has established itself as one of the best universities in Australia for student support and graduate employment.

Federation's research is ranked well above world standard (Excellence in Research for Australia 2018) in applied mathematics, civil engineering, clinical sciences, environmental science, human movement and sports science, nursing and management.

The University has the largest technology parks of any university in Australia, hosting more than 64 enterprises, including global companies such as IBM. These technology parks foster research partnerships and give students access to internships, industry-based learning programs and graduate employment opportunities.

International education is integral to Federation University, with more than 10,000 international students studying degree programs in Australia and overseas. Students find Federation University welcoming and friendly, with state-of-the-art facilities, excellent resources and a personalised teaching approach.



Areas of expertise

- Business and Commerce
- Education and Early Childhood
- Engineering
- Health, Sport and Physical Education
- Humanities and Social Sciences (including Social Work)
- Information Technology
- Nursing and Healthcare
- Performing and Visual Arts
- Psychology
- Sport and Exercise Science
- Science
- Research

Campuses

Federation University has one campus in the south-east of Melbourne (Berwick) and five throughout regional Victoria. There is also a campus in Brisbane, Queensland.

The six campuses in Victoria are:

- Mt Helen, Ballarat
- SMB, Ballarat
- Camp Street, Ballarat
- Berwick, Melbourne
- Churchill, Gippsland
- Horsham, Wimmera

Contact details

Federation University Australia

T: +61 3 5327 9018 E: international@federation.edu.au W: federation.edu.au

CRICOS: 00103D



La Trobe University

Ranked in the top 1.2 per cent of universities worldwide (Times Higher Education World University Rankings 2019; Webometrics Ranking Web of Universities 2019) and with all major fields of research rated at or above world standard by the Excellence in Research for Australia 2018, La Trobe University transforms the lives of individuals and communities.

Since 1967, La Trobe has a long tradition of public enquiry on the issues that matter. From judges and politicians to scientists and entrepreneurs, La Trobe has educated some of the world's best.

La Trobe constantly updates its curriculum to keep pace with workplace practice using academic, student and industry input.

As the digital world evolves, La Trobe is changing with it. The University collaborates with industry to deliver innovative new courses in emerging fields as well as its ground-breaking Career Ready Advantage Award program, which helps students develop the skills and experience most valued by employers.

With campuses in Melbourne and regional Victoria, La Trobe students thrive in their academic, work and personal lives, learning from skilled and passionate academics in advanced facilities. La Trobe offers scholarship and sponsorship opportunities, flexible learning options and more than 90 clubs and societies.

The higher education environment is changing rapidly, and La Trobe is uniquely placed to excel. By leveraging its strengths and ethos of excellence and social inclusion, La Trobe is redefining what it means to be a great university for the 21st century. La Trobe is more connected, smarter and more innovative than ever before.

Areas of expertise

- Arts, Social Sciences and Communications
- Business and Commerce
- Education and Teaching
- Health
- IT and Engineering
- Law and Criminology
- Science
- Building Healthy Communities
- Securing Food, Water and the Environment
- Sport, Exercise and Rehabilitation
- Transforming Human Societies
- Understanding Disease

Campuses

- Albury-Wodonga
- Bendigo
- Bundoora, Melbourne
- Melbourne City
- Mildura
- Shepparton

Contact details

La Trobe University

T: +61 3 9627 4805 E: international@latrobe.edu.au W: latrobe.edu.au/international

CRICOS: 00115M





Monash University

Monash University is Australia's largest and most international university and is ranked in the top 100 universities in the world (Times Higher Education World University Rankings 2018–2019). Its extensive educational offering includes undergraduate, postgraduate and research courses.

For more than 60 years, research at Monash University has changed the world. Monash's ground-breaking discoveries have earned national reputation. The University's work solves complex global challenges and empowers whole communities.

Monash is a truly global institution, with four Australian campuses, a campus in Malaysia, a joint graduate school in China, a joint research academy in India, a learning centre in Italy and over 100 partner universities across the world. These partnerships and connections give students at Monash access to more resources, international projects and opportunities.

Monash offers a range of research degrees, generous scholarships, expert supervision, world-class infrastructure and outstanding professional development. Graduate research at Monash helps develop the expertise and skill needed to make an impact in academia, industry, government and the broader community.

Monash University offers one of the largest ranges of courses in Australia. Students are encouraged to combine their degree with international exchanges, work training programs, volunteering and research opportunities.

There are also additional opportunities for students to enter the University via one of the many pathway programs on offer through Monash College, which is wholly owned by Monash University.



Areas of expertise

- Accident, Injury and Trauma
- Infection, Immunity, Public Health and Health Systems Improvement
- Developmental Biology and Stem Cells
- Women's, Children's and Reproductive Health
- Engineering and Energy-related Materials
- Climate Change and Weather
- Green Chemistry
- Sustainability and Urban Water
- Cultural Heritage
- Development Economics
- Cardiovascular Medicine and Haematology
- Artificial Intelligence and Image Processing
- Pharmacology
- Psychology and Cognitive Sciences

Campuses

- Clayton
- Caulfield
- Parkville
- Peninsula
- China
- India
- Malaysia
- Italy

Contact details

International Student Recruitment

T: +61 3 9903 4788 E: scenquiries@monash.edu W: monash.edu

CRICOS: 00008C



RMIT University

RMIT is a multi-sector university of technology, design and enterprise with more than 91,000 students and 11,000 staff globally.

The University's mission is to help shape the world through research, innovation, quality teaching and engagement, and to create transformative experiences for students, getting them ready for life and work.

With strong industry connections forged over more than 130 years, collaboration with industry remains integral to RMIT's international leadership in education, applied and innovative research and the development of highly skilled, globally focused graduates.

RMIT's three campuses in Melbourne – Melbourne City, Brunswick and Bundoora – are located on the unceded lands of the people of the Woi Wurrung and Boon Wurrung language groups of the eastern Kulin Nation.

RMIT has two campuses and a language centre in Vietnam, as well as a research and industry collaboration centre in Barcelona, Spain. RMIT also offers programs through partners in Singapore, Hong Kong, mainland China and Indonesia, with research and industry partnerships on every continent. RMIT offers multiple pathways to degree study, including a wide range of vocational certificate and diploma programs.

Areas of expertise

- Art and Design
- Architecture and the Built Environment
- Engineering Civil, Structural, Electrical, Electronic, Mechanical, Aeronautical, Manufacturing, Chemical
- Computer Science and Information Systems
- Business and Management Studies
- Accounting and Finance
- Communication, Cultural and Media Studies
- Education
- Statistics and Operational Research
- Mathematics and Physics
- Biological Sciences
- Health and Medical Sciences

Campuses

- Melbourne City
- Brunswick, Melbourne
- Bundoora, Melbourne
- Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
- Hanoi, Vietnam
- Foreign Language Training Centre, Danang, Vietnam
- Research and Industry Collaboration Centre, Barcelona, Spain

Contact details

RMIT University

T: +61 3 9925 2260 E: study@rmit.edu.au W: rmit.edu.au

CRICOS: 00122A





Swinburne University

Swinburne is a world-class university creating social and economic impact through science, technology and innovation. With campuses in Melbourne and Malaysia, the Swinburne community strives to innovate and create positive change.

Swinburne is one of the world's leading universities, ranked within the top 3 per cent of universities globally (QS World University Rankings 2019). These rankings reinforce Swinburne's standing as a university committed to high standards in teaching and research, both in Australia and internationally.

Swinburne's research strengths are in astronomy and physics, engineering, materials science, computer science and information technology, design and innovation. It also achieves research excellence in neuroscience, mental health and the humanities and social sciences.

Swinburne was an early leader in international education and is increasing the accessibility of education through Swinburne Online and Open Universities Australia.

Students come first at Swinburne. Graduates step into the world with an entrepreneurial and enterprising mindset, confident and ready to stride into the future.

Areas of expertise

- Arts and Humanities
- Aviation
- Apprenticeships
- Business
- Design, Built Environment and Architecture
- Education
- Engineering
- Film and Television, Games and Animation, Media and Communication
- Health, Nursing and Psychology
- Information Technology
- Law
- Science

Campuses

- Hawthorn
- Croydon
- Wantirna
- Kuching, Sarawak, Malaysia

Contact details

Swinburne International

T: +61 3 8676 7002 E: international@swin.edu.au W: swinburne.edu.au

CRICOS: 00111D





University of Divinity

The University of Divinity offers courses from diploma through to doctoral level in theology, philosophy, ministry and counselling.

Founded in Melbourne in 1910, the University has a long history of academic excellence and a vibrant research culture, promoting the highest standards of learning and enquiry among its students and staff.

All students and staff join the University through one of its 11 Colleges based in Melbourne, Adelaide and Sydney. Each College is a unique learning community drawing on, and supported by, one or more religious and spiritual traditions. The Colleges provide a high level of personalised support and engagement with each student. International students benefit from the extensive support services and pastoral care provided by each College, as well as a dedicated after-hours phone service.

The University aims to address the issues of the contemporary world through critical engagement with Christian theological traditions, equipping students to contribute to a just and compassionate society. Its graduates go on to be leaders and provide service in all walks of life, from ordained ministers and theological scholars, to religious education teachers, hospital and prison chaplains and community service workers.

Areas of expertise

- Theology
- Philosophy
- Ministry
- Counselling

Campuses

There are 11 University of Divinity Colleges throughout Australia. The following Colleges are in Victoria:

- Catholic Theological College, East Melbourne
- Eva Burrows College, Ringwood
- Jesuit College of Spirituality, Parkville
- Pilgrim Theological College, Parkville
- St Athanasius College, Donvale
- Stirling Theological College, Mulgrave
- Trinity College Theological School, Parkville
- Whitley College, Parkville
- Yarra Theological Union, Box Hill

Contact details

Academic Services, Office of the Vice-Chancellor

T: +61 3 9853 3177 E: enquiries@divinity.edu.au W: divinity.edu.au

CRICOS: 01037A





University of Melbourne

With a 160-year history of excellence, the University of Melbourne is among the world's leading universities, ranked number one in Australia and number 32 in the world (Times Higher Education 2019). The University is also ranked sixth in the world for graduate employability (QS 2019).

The University of Melbourne offers an undergraduate education that has moved beyond the traditional Australian education system. Its curriculum is in line with the best universities in North America, Europe and Asia, and enables students to realise their academic and personal potential, while supporting their career aspirations.

At Melbourne, students start with a degree that gives mastery of a core discipline. During their undergraduate studies, students can expand their academic horizons with 'breadth' subjects from other disciplines. For example, students can combine a Bachelor of Science majoring in Engineering Systems with subjects from a completely different discipline such as Commerce. Students can also take a Diploma of Languages alongside their undergraduate degree, adding a global dimension to their program. This approach allows students to create their own study path based on their career aspirations, with the flexibility to explore new options and new ways of thinking and learning along the way.

Melbourne also offers more than 400 graduate courses and maintains a research base across all major academic disciplines. The University's world-class research and coursework graduate programs offer a professionally relevant education.



Areas of expertise

- Architecture, Building and Planning
- Arts
- Business and Economics
- Education
 - Engineering
 - Law
 - Medicine, Dentistry and Health Sciences
- Music
- Science
- Performing and Visual Arts
- Veterinary and Agricultural Sciences

Campuses

The main campus is in the heart of Melbourne city, complemented by six campuses throughout Melbourne and Victoria.

- Parkville (main city campus)
- Southbank
- Burnley
- Creswick
- Dookie
- Shepparton
- Werribee

Contact details

University of Melbourne

T: 13 MELB (13 6352) T: + 61 3 9035 5511 E: 13melb@unimelb.edu.au W: study.unimelb.edu.au/connect-with-us

CRICOS: 00116K



Victoria University

Victoria University (VU) is ranked in the world's top 2 per cent of universities (Times Higher Education World University Rankings 2019), and is undertaking the largest transformation of higher education in Australia in recent decades.

As one of four dual-sector universities in Victoria, VU provides opportunities from certificates through to doctorates to support student success.

VU's award-winning 'block model' is a revolutionary approach to teaching. An Australian first, the block model supports students to transition into university and excel throughout their study journey.

Students study one unit every four weeks, rather than traditional university teaching where multiple units are delivered at the same time. By 2022, all VU's vocational and higher education courses will be delivered using the innovative block model.

VU is one of Australia's most culturally diverse universities, educating 3,600 international students in Melbourne, and 6,500 at universities in China, Malaysia, Vietnam and Singapore.

With 4,000-plus industry partners and 240,000 alumni, VU students have access to global workplace learning and employment opportunities and graduate tech-ready and work-ready.

VU research develops innovative technologies that benefit students, industry and the broader community, with 70 per cent of its research fields rated at world standard or above (Excellence in Research in Australia 2018)

Areas of expertise

- Sport Science
- Automation and Control
- Hospitality and Tourism Management
- Engineering and Technology
- Computer Science
- Education
- Enterprise Resource Planning and Business Analytics
- Health, Nursing and Dermal Sciences
- Information Technology and Artificial Intelligence
- Project Management
- Supply Chain and Logistics Management

Campuses

Victoria University has eight campuses in Melbourne.

- City Flinders
- City King
- City Queen
- Footscray Nicholson
- Footscray Park
- St Albans
- Sunshine
- Werribee

Contact details

Victoria University International

T: +61 3 9919 1164 E: international@vu.edu.au W: vu.edu.au

CRICOS: 00124K





Bendigo Kangan Institute

Bendigo Kangan Institute, trading as Bendigo TAFE and Kangan Institute, is one of Australia's largest and most trusted education and training providers.

With more than 90 years' experience delivering educational excellence, Bendigo Kangan Institute qualifies students for the workplace with real skills, real pathways and the confidence to succeed in life.

The Institute's diverse courses are developed and delivered in close collaboration with industry, ranging from English language programs to internationally recognised certificates, diplomas and advanced diplomas. Every year, more than 30,000 students choose to study at Bendigo Kangan Institute, due to its focus on practical vocational training and its strong reputation with industry.

With several conveniently located campuses across Melbourne and in regional Victoria, students have access to state-of-the-art facilities, including the English Language Centre, Automotive Centre of Excellence, Centre of Fashion, Food and Fibre Centre of Excellence and the Health and Community Centre of Excellence.

Areas of expertise

- English Language
- Automotive
- Fashion and Design
- Computer Systems
- Nursing
- Community Services
- Beauty
- Agriculture
- Horticulture
- Conservation Land and Management

Campuses

- Broadmeadows
- Docklands, City
- Essendon
- Moonee Ponds
- Richmond
- Bendigo
- Echuca
- Castlemaine

Contact details

Bendigo TAFE and Kangan Institute

P: +61 1300 175 176 E: international@bendigo.edu.au E: international@kangan.edu.au W: bendigotafe.edu.au/international W: kangan.edu.au/international

CRICOS: 01218G





Box Hill Institute

Established in 1924, Box Hill Institute is a premier education provider based in Melbourne, Victoria with a global network.

Box Hill Institute is a government-owned training provider, offering modern facilities, courses of high standard, credentialed teaching staff, excellent security and value.

With more than 45,000 students and campuses in Box Hill, Melbourne CBD and Lilydale, Box Hill Institute is one of the largest providers of vocational education and training and higher education in Australia.

The Institute's industry partnerships provide students with hands-on experience using current technology and processes. Students gain real industry experience by undertaking practical work placements and project-based activities during their course.

Box Hill Institute delivers courses to more than 2,000 international students every year. It has 10 global education partners and international campus partnerships to help deliver Australian qualifications to students in their homeland – from certificate to advanced diploma level qualifications. International campus partners are located in China, Indonesia, Iran, Kuwait, Malaysia, Saudi Arabia, South Korea and Vietnam.

There is a vibrant community of international students from more than 50 countries studying at Box Hill Institute, supported by excellent services and social networks.

Areas of expertise

- Accounting and Business
- Automotive
- Beauty
- Building
- Early Childhood Education
- Engineering
- Fashion
- Health and Community Services
- Hospitality
- Information Technology
- Music
- Science

Campuses

- Box Hill
- Melbourne City
- Lilydale Lakeside

Contact details

Box Hill Institute

T: +61 3 9286 9425 E: international@boxhill.edu.au E: businessdevelopment@boxhill.edu.au W: boxhill.edu.au

CRICOS: 02411J





Chisholm Institute

Chisholm is the premier education and training institute in south east Melbourne, Victoria. Chisholm is owned by the Victorian Government and operates under strict government regulations.

Chisholm Institute offers a range of qualifications designed to inspire students and prepare them for the job market, giving them the practical skills they need to secure and build lifelong careers. The Institute strives to live by the values of its namesake, Caroline Chisholm, to work collaboratively and with integrity, to seize opportunities, and to achieve the highest standards for its students and the communities it serves.

Chisholm's dedication to providing world-leading education and vocational training has resulted in consistent growth. Chisholm offers more than 300 nationally accredited vocational education programs. More than 36,000 students join Chisholm each year on campus, online, in schools and workplaces throughout Victoria's south east and globally through partnerships in Vietnam, China, Africa and the Middle East.

Chisholm's campus locations in the south east growth corridor of Melbourne offer many opportunities in a range of industries. Chisholm shares a common purpose with local business and industry, and their valued support of the Institute is evident in the apprenticeships, traineeships and employment opportunities for graduates.

Chisholm's innovation, world-class technology and facilities support its vision to become the education and training provider of choice for students from Victoria, Australia and globally.

Chisholm

Areas of expertise

- Engineering, Electrical and Electronics
- Health and Community Services
- Hospitality, Tourism and Events
- Business and Management
- Information and Communications Technology
- Early Childhood and Education Support
- Automotive and Logistics
- Building and Construction
- Plumbing
- Hair, Beauty and Make-up
- Art and Design
- Horticulture and Conservation
- English Language

Campuses

As well as delivering courses online, internationally and in the workplace, Chisholm has eight locations in Melbourne's south-east.

- Dandenong
- Frankston
- Berwick
- Cranbourne
- Mornington Peninsula
- Bass Coast
- Chisholm@311, Dandenong
- Springvale

Contact details

International Student Programs

T: +61 3 9212 5040 E: internationaladmissions@chisholm.edu.au W: chisholm.edu.au/international

CRICOS: 00881F



GOTAFE

GOTAFE is the largest tertiary education provider in northern Victoria, offering more than 200 courses to 8,000 students annually. GOTAFE is committed to delivering quality vocational training and tertiary education that responds to the needs of industry, community and individuals.

GOTAFE is primarily based in regional Victoria, with campuses in Shepparton, Wangaratta, Seymour and Benalla. GOTAFE also has a specialised campus in Werribee, just outside Melbourne.

The strength of GOTAFE lies in its experienced, skilled and innovative staff who provide training and skills development to students, industry clients and the wider community through innovative, customised and quality-assured training programs.

GOTAFE training programs focus on problem solving and performance, supporting students to enter the workplace with job-ready skills. GOTAFE strives to continually improve its programs and outcomes for students.

Strong relationships with universities enable GOTAFE to deliver integrated vocational and university qualifications, providing regional and rural Victorians with more affordable and convenient choices to obtain nationally recognised qualifications.

Areas of expertise

- Business and Information Technology: Business and Administration, Accounting and Bookkeeping, Management and Human Resources, Project Management and Information Technology.
- Creative Services: Art and Design, Hairdressing, Beauty and Digital Media.
- Education and Teaching: Koori Education, General Education and Multicultural Education.
- Health and Community: Community Services, Aged Care, Nursing, Childcare, Sport and Recreation.
- Hospitality and Tourism: Baking and Patisserie, Hospitality and Commercial Cookery, Tourism and Events.
- Food and Fibre: Agriculture, Animal Sciences, Dairy, Equine, Conservation and Land Management, Horticulture, Viticulture and Winemaking.
- Technical Trades: Automotive, Building and Construction, Electronic Technology, Plumbing and Gasfitting, Engineering.

Campuses

- Shepparton
- Wangaratta
- Benalla
- Seymour
- Werribee

Contact details

GOTAFE

T: 1300 468 233 E: international@gotafe.vic.edu.au W: gotafe.vic.edu.au/contact

CRICOS: 03654D

gotafe



Gordon Institute of TAFE

Located less than an hour from Melbourne, the Gordon Institute of TAFE – known locally as 'The Gordon' – is one of Australia's largest regional technical and further education institutes.

The Gordon is a public education and training organisation established in 1887. With approximately 500 staff and more than 13,500 students, The Gordon plays a key role in proactively assisting regional economic and social development. The Gordon has two major campuses in Geelong and three in the Wyndham region just outside Melbourne.

Geelong, where The Gordon's two main campuses are located, has major port and transport facilities, is close to the bay and surf beaches, and is the second largest city in Victoria. It is a vibrant university town with restaurants, cafes, annual festivals and events. Living in Geelong offers a safe and affordable lifestyle for students, with many opportunities for casual and part-time jobs.

The Gordon is focused on delivering training linked to job outcomes. Working in partnership with Deakin University, employers and the community, The Gordon excels at providing hands-on learning and takes pride in graduates being work-ready.

Gordon students may gain credit points for prior learning at Deakin, Federation and Victoria Universities. Entry pathways to degree study at Deakin University are available to students who complete a pathway Diploma or Advanced Diploma at The Gordon.

A supportive environment for international students allows them to enjoy their experience and excel at their studies. The Gordon is also a highly regarded provider of English Language Intensive Courses for Overseas Students (ELICOS).

Gordon

Areas of expertise

- Advanced Design and Building
- Animal Studies, Horticulture and Conservation
- Art and Design
- Automotive and Engineering
- Building and Construction
- Business and Training
- Children's Services
- Community Services and Aged Care
- Cookery and Hospitality
- English Language
- Hairdressing, Beauty and Make-up
- Health, Nursing and Science
- Information and Communication Technology

Campuses

- Geelong City
- East Geelong
- Werribee
- Werribee Princes
- Hoppers Crossing

Contact details

International Student Office

T: +61 3 5225 0920 E: international@gordontafe.edu.au W: thegordon.edu.au/international

CRICOS: 00011G



Holmesglen Institute

Holmesglen is an award-winning provider of vocational and higher education in Melbourne. Holmesglen is proud to engage and support its students to achieve their lifelong educational and career goals.

Holmesglen students experience an institute characterised by its commitment to outstanding teaching and learning and the development of work-ready and respected graduates who meet employers' expectations. Holmesglen's approach to teaching combines the necessary theory with hands-on, practical experience.

Simulated work spaces, work-integrated learning and strong industry partnerships across all study areas ensure Holmesglen students gain the skills, knowledge and confidence to successfully transition from the classroom to employment. Recognised for its state-of-the-art facilities and attractive, spacious campuses, Holmesglen students have the opportunity to learn and develop in a stimulating, modern and safe study environment.

Holmesglen's commitment to ensuring an enjoyable and successful study experience includes a wide range of student engagement and support services. Assistance with English language, accommodation and employment, together with a wide range of recreational activities and health services, are just some of the many ways that Holmesglen ensures the wellbeing, safety and academic success of its students.

Areas of expertise

- English Language
- Building and Construction Management
- Health Science and Community Studies
- Information Technology and Digital Media
- Business and Management
- Hospitality, Cookery and Event Management
- Early Childhood Education
- Arts, Design and Media
- Environment and Landscape
- Sport, Recreation and Tourism.

Campuses

Holmesglen's five campuses for international students are located within 30 minutes of Melbourne city and are easily accessible by public transport. All campuses provide dynamic global communities in modern, spacious surroundings.

- Chadstone
- Moorabbin
- Glen Waverley
- St Kilda Road, Melbourne City
- Bourke Street, Melbourne City

Contact details

Holmesglen Institute

T: +61 3 9564 1703 E: intl@holmesglen.edu.au W: holmesglen.edu.au

CRICOS:00012G

holmesglen



Melbourne Polytechnic

Delivering excellence for more than 100 years, Melbourne Polytechnic is one of Australia's largest and most recognised providers of vocational education and training and higher education.

Each year, Melbourne Polytechnic welcomes large numbers of students from all around the world. In 2018, Melbourne Polytechnic was named one of the best vocational colleges in the Asia Pacific region, competing against thousands of institutes at a conference established by UNESCO and the Chinese Ministry of Education.

Melbourne Polytechnic offers career-focused programs in a holistic learning environment, which engages students through applied learning and theory based on industry standards. Melbourne Polytechnic was the first Victorian vocational training institution to offer direct pathways from certificate to degree level.

Melbourne Polytechnic currently has more than 1,600 international students studying in Melbourne and 8,000 students studying offshore in China, Hong Kong and Korea. In 2017, Melbourne Polytechnic established a new entity in China – Fuzhou Melbourne Polytechnic – with over 600 students enrolled.

Melbourne Polytechnic has invested heavily to provide purpose-built, industry-standard specialised equipment and facilities at each campus. Training in these facilities, coupled with industry links and input into course content, creates an easy transition to employment for graduates in Australia and abroad.

Areas of expertise

- Business and Entrepreneurship
- Food, Plant and Animal Industries
- Engineering, Design and Construction
- Hospitality, Tourism and Events
- English, Auslan and Foundation Studies
- Information Technology
- Creative Arts
- Education, Training and Assessment
- Health and Community Services
- Early Childhood Education and Care
- Employment Preparation and Transition

Campuses

- Epping
- Preston
- Heidelberg
- Fairfield
- Collingwood
- Prahran
- Greensborough
- Broadmeadows AMEP Centre
- Fuzhou Melbourne Polytechnic, China

Contact details

Melbourne Polytechnic International Office

T: + 61 3 9269 1666 E: international@melbournepolytechnic.edu.au W: melbournepolytechnic.edu.au

. ,

CRICOS: 00724G





Sunraysia Institute of TAFE

Study, learn and grow with Sunraysia Institute of TAFE. Known as SuniTAFE, the Institute hosts international students from more than 13 countries in the regional city of Mildura. With its warm, sunny climate and clear blue skies, Mildura provides students with a safe and welcoming environment.

Sunraysia Institute of TAFE (SuniTAFE) offers courses for international students at its campus in Mildura, in north-west Victoria. An award-winning institute, it is the largest government-owned training provider in this region, educating 7,000 students.

SuniTAFE offers practical, industry-recognised qualifications and courses, some with a pathway to university through a packaged program with a bachelor degree. Affordable on-campus accommodation is also available for international students.

Mildura is at the centre of a growing and multicultural region with a variety of industries from agriculture to engineering and solar energy. With a population of approximately 60,000 residents, there are excellent educational, sporting and community facilities. There are many advantages to studying in a regional city, including a lower cost of living compared to capital cities, many job opportunities in hospitality, horticulture and services, and a great learning environment for English.

Areas of expertise

- English Language
- Accounting and Business
- Automotive
- Aged Care
- Commercial Cookery and Hospitality
- Conservation and Land Management
- Early Childhood Education
- Horticulture
- Information Technology

Campuses

• Mildura, including the SuniTAFE Farm

Contact details

International Student Program

T: +61 3 5022 3703 E: international@sunitafe.edu.au W: sunitafe.edu.au

CRICOS: 01985A





PUBLIC VOCATIONAL TRAINING INSTITUTES

Victoria University Polytechnic

Victoria University (VU) is one of the largest and most culturally diverse education institutions in Australia. VU Polytechnic is VU's vocational education and training provider, located in Melbourne, Australia.

VU Polytechnic is central to VU's 100-year history of excellence in the delivery of vocational education. It offers students tailored, work-based and flexible courses that focus on successful career-oriented training and outcomes.

VU Polytechnic delivers courses across six VU campuses located in the central business district and western region of Melbourne. It has approximately 13,000 students enrolled in vocational education and training programs across a broad range of areas. Students benefit from the University's support services, including comprehensive support for international students.

VU Polytechnic empowers students to reach their full potential through current and outcome-focused programs. Courses are designed to support each student's individual skills development process to prepare them for the workforce.

Course design includes innovative blended and digital modes of delivery to ensure all programs meet the learning needs of every student.

VU Polytechnic's purpose-built learning environments feature the latest technology, state-of-the-art facilities and equipment. Teaching staff and facilitators are highly experienced and actively involved in industry. They are regularly engaged as industry experts, offering industry-specific expertise and knowledge to students.



Areas of expertise

- Business Services, Legal and Logistics
- Community Services and Youth Work
- Communications, Arts and Design
- Early Childhood and Education Support
- English Preparation Programs
- Hair, Beauty and Make-up
- Health, Nursing and Care Industries
- Hospitality, Tourism and Events
- Manufacturing and Engineering
- Sport and Wellbeing
- Information Systems and Technology
- Trades

Campuses

VU Polytechnic delivers courses at six of the eight VU campuses in Melbourne:

- City King
- Footscray Park
- Footscray Nicholson
- St Albans
- Sunshine
- Werribee

Contact details

VU Polytechnic

T: +61 3 9919 1164 E: international@vu.edu.au W: vupolytechnic.edu.au

CRICOS: 00124K



William Angliss Institute

William Angliss Institute is Australia's largest specialist training provider for the food, tourism, hospitality, events and hotel management industries, delivering a range of courses within Australia and internationally.

With over 22,000 enrolments each year and more than 1,800 international students from over 60 countries, the Institute delivers a range of qualifications including certificates, diplomas, advanced diplomas and degree programs.

The Institute is located in Melbourne, Sydney and Singapore and delivers Australian qualifications in Sri Lanka, China, Vietnam and Thailand.

For 80 years, William Angliss Institute has earned a strong global reputation through the delivery of innovative training solutions and consultancy services to clients across Australia and abroad.

The Melbourne and Sydney campuses utilise extensive facilities that include operational restaurants, cafes, fully equipped training kitchens and hotel training suites. Programs provide students with practical training across all industries including culinary, restaurant management, hotel services and event management.

The Institute was the winner of prestigious Victorian International Education Awards in 2018:

- **Premier's Award** International Education Provider of the Year
- Winner Excellence in International Education, TAFE

The Institute was also the only vocational training institute finalist in the category for Excellence in International Student Employability.

Areas of expertise

- Culinary
- Hospitality
- Hotel Management
- Travel and Tourism
- Events

Campuses

- Melbourne
- Sydney
- Singapore
- Sri Lanka
- China
- Vietnam

Contact details

William Angliss International Office

T: +61 3 9606 2169 E: international@angliss.edu.au W: angliss.edu.au

CRICOS: 01505M



Specialist centre for foods, tourism & hospitality



PUBLIC VOCATIONAL TRAINING INSTITUTES

Wodonga Institute of TAFE

Wodonga Institute of TAFE is the trusted training partner of some of Australia's most well-known organisations, with the capability to deliver the highest quality training for any function within their business.

Wodonga Institute of TAFE provides quality, award-winning vocational education and training consisting of nationally accredited qualifications, along with customised skills-based training solutions, to more than 11,000 people annually.

Named as Australian Large Training Provider of the Year in 2018, Wodonga Institute of TAFE's reputation for quality and trust has seen the Institute build the strongest of partnerships with leading industry clients.

As a national training partner for the Australian Defence Force Army Logistics Training Centre, Wodonga Institute of TAFE delivers high quality, customised training to numerous army schools with specialisations in health, ordnance, logistics and engineering. In the case of the Army School of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering, army personnel receive the precise training they need across a broad range of roles, including electronic specialists, mechanics, engineers, electricians, carpenters and plumbers.

Located in regional Victoria, the Institute's main campus is situated on the central transport corridor between Melbourne and Sydney, and is complemented by other campuses within Victoria. Training is delivered across Australia and graduates are in demand for their exceptional skill level and current industry knowledge. Wodonga Institute of TAFE offers hands-on industry experiences and simulated training environments as a standard part of its delivery.

Areas of expertise

- Agriculture and Horticulture
- Education and Training
- Carpentry and Building Design
- Engineering, Metal Fabrication and Telecommunications
- Health and Community Services
- Motorsports
- Retail, Hospitality, Tourism and Events
- Transport, Supply Chain, Warehousing and Logistics
- Work Health and Safety

Campuses

- West Wodonga
- Barnawartha North
- Shepparton

Contact details

Wodonga Institute of TAFE

T: +61 2 6055 6600 E: info@wodongatafe.edu.au W: wodongatafe.edu.au

CRICOS: 01961J





VICTORIA'S GLOBAL EDUCATION NETWORK

Located in eight key market offices around the world, our Global Education Network provides on-the-ground support to Victorian education and training institutions.

Annie Santhana

India (Bangalore) T: +91 80 4122 7560 E: annie.santhana@global.vic.gov.au

Barış Satar

Middle East, Africa and Turkey (Dubai) T: +9714 321 2600 E: baris.satar@global.vic.gov.au

Qian Li China (Beijing) T: +86 10 8515 3166 E: qian.li@global.vic.gov.au

Terry Wang

China (Chengdu) T: +86 28 6511 8178 E: terry.wang@global.vic.gov.au

Makoto Sanada

Japan (Tokyo) T: +81 3 3519 3371 E: makoto.sanada@global.vic.gov.au

Betty Chung

South Korea (Seoul) T: +82 2 3782 4885 E: betty.chung@global.vic.gov.au

Belinda Rimbo

South East Asia (Jakarta) T: +62 21 521 1228 E: belinda.rimbo@global.vic.gov.au

Andrea Voto-Bernales Latin America (Santiago) T: +56 22 2487 9865

E: andrea.voto-bernales@global.vic.gov.au

